

Andreas Muckenfuß

Executive Director



PROFILE

I am a dedicated person that enjoys putting ideas into practice and likes to be challenged. Since 2007 I have developed and implemented numerous projects in the field of conflict transformation and civic education. Here I worked as project manager and as facilitator and moderator. I was born in Urach (Germany) in 1981 and today I live in Berlin, together with my Chilean wife and our beautiful son.

LANGUAGES

German – native English – fluent Spanish – fluent Portuguese – basic French - basic

INT. EXPERIENCE

I have been implementing projects and conducting workshops in:

MENA-Region

(Egypt, Jordan, Lebanon and others)
North and South Caucasus

(Azerbaijan, Armenia, Georgia, Karachai-Cherkess)

Eastern Europe

(Belarus, Ukraine and others)

Western Balkans

(Kosovo, Serbia, Macedonia, BiH)

South America

(Chile, Bolivia and others)

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

11/2007 today

Egypt

Jordan 2019 - 2021

2019 - 2024

MANAGING DIRECTOR/ PROJECT COORDINATOR

In 2007 I co-founded the non-profit organization CRISP and I'm managing its business until today. In this regard I'm primarily responsible for human resources and change-management, budget authority, fundraising, networking and others. As project coordinator I was responsible, among others, for the following projects:

Y-LEAD – Creating Civic Spaces for Active Citizenship: Increasing participation of youth and women in the Egyptian Local Council Elections, by raising awareness about their rights and duties and equipping them with the needed know-how and skills..

Participants: approx. 8.900 / Annual Budget: approx. 500.000 EUR

The Jordan Youth Vision 2030: together with more than 100 youth from different governorates we created a common and shared vision (2019) and in the course of Masarna we increase the capacities of local CSOs and guide youth in implementing their local initiatives.

Participants: approx. 250/ Annual Budget: approx. 200.000 EUR

Egypt 2012 - 2018 Simulating Egyptian Transition: a project-series in Egypt from 2012 until 2018, focusing on political participation and active citizenship.

Participants: approx. 500 / Annual Budget: approx. 350.000 EUR

03/2009 today

TRAINER / FACILITATOR

In many projects I was involved as main facilitator, including the curricula-design and the evaluation. In this regard I have worked with very diverse target groups, according to age, cultural and professional background.

conflict Workshops; Civil War in Syria (University of Marburg) / Quo vadis Ukraine? (Bundeswehr) / transformation Tandera / Kodori (Akademie für Konfliktransformation) / and others

<u>Workshops</u>: Youth Leadership Programme (UNDP-MENA) Transolvia (Institut für Auslandsbeziehungen)/ Bribania (Transparency International - MENA) / and others

Workshops: Climate and Security (Training for International Diplomats of the German Foreign Ministry) Los Álamos in Chile (Konrad-Adenauer-Foundation), Middleton (Verband für Wohnen und Stadtentwicklung) / and others

07/2014 today

civic education

citizen

participation

MODERATOR

Furthermore I was moderating different events for CRISP, as well as for other organizations

UNDP Youth Leadership Program: 120 participants (policy-makers, youth-serving organizations and youth activists), in Tunis 2018

Networking-Conference: Funding Program "Eastern Partnership and Russia", in Berlin 2017 Conflict Consultant for IDPs: Closing Event, in Tiblisi, 2016

EDUCATION

09/2003 -08/2010

Master of Science / Diploma

I studied public administration at the University of Potsdam, focusing on international relations and international institutions. Final Thesis: Fighting Corruption in Post-Conflict-Setting: Case Study Kosovo, Final Grade: 1.9

07/2001

Abitur

During school time I had advanced courses in Mathematics and Political Science. Moreover, I was elected representative of the pupils of Graf-Eberhard-Gymnasium for three years. Final Grade: 1,9

